Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Chong, Annie <Chong.Annie@Libertylnsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 9:52 AM

To: admin-d; SUR

Subject: FW: LETTER OF DEMAND | ACCIDENT 17 JUL 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SNC 375L AND SLP 3408L [LIBERTY Ref. No.
AVS24/2245]

Hi LKK Survey Team,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP3408L / SNC375L ON 17 JULY 2024 AT THE JUNCTION OF MARINA BOULEVARD TOWARDS SHEARES AVENUE
Please confirm whether your team is available to conduct the physical vehicle inspection. Thank you.

Best regards,

Annie Chong
Manager, Claims-Motor

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sq

Liberty

Insurance.

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Chong, Annie <Chong.Annie@Libertylnsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Claims_Admin (SG) <claims_admin@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: LETTER OF DEMAND | ACCIDENT 17 JUL 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SNC 375L AND SLP 3408L [LIBERTY Ref. No. AVS24/2245]



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF 1 ALL.B1.2401523.ig
YOUR REF : AVS24/2245
Dear Annie

We have made an arrangement for our client’s vehicle SNC 375L to be available for re-inspection as follows:

Date : 4 September 2024 (Wednesday)
Time : 3.00pm (sharp)

Venue : Car park of 9 Bedok South Avenue 2
Contact : Miss A. Inbah @ 9146 1400

Kindly ensure that your appointed surveyor attends to the above without fail.

Please also let us have your written confirmation on the above arrangement within this 3 days.

Thanks & Best Regards,
16eEng

AXALT LAWLLC
Advocates & Solicitors

(UEN No. 202038023M)

66 Tannery Lane

#01-04i, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805

Tel : 6547 0082

Fax : 6547 0083

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, please
delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.



Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.

From: Chong, Annie <Chong.Annie@Libertylnsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2024 6:30 pm

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>
Subject: RE: LETTER OF DEMAND | ACCIDENT 17 JUL 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SNC 375L AND SLP 3408L [LIBERTY Ref. No. AVS24/2245]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Igene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP3408L / SNC375L ON 17 JULY 2024 AT THE JUNCTION OF MARINA BOULEVARD TOWARDS SHEARES AVENUE
We refer to the above captioned matter.

Further to our earlier email sent today, we would like to conduct a physical inspection of your client’s vehicle i.e.,, SNC375L. Kindly advise the date, the time and the
location at least 5 working days in advance.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Annie Chong
Manager, Claims-Motor

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg

-Liberty

Insurance.




From: Chong, Annie
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 4:25 PM

To: igene@axalt.sg
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
We refer to your email of even date.

For our further consideration towards your client’s property claim, kindly provide us the following information/document: -
1. copy of the video footage,
2. traffic police investigation results

Please let us hear from you soonest. Meanwhile, kindly hold hands.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Annie Chong
Manager, Claims-Motor

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg




From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 3:23 PM

To: Claims_Admin (SG) <claims admin@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>
Cc: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: LETTER OF DEMAND | ACCIDENT 17 JUL 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SNC 375L AND SLP 3408L

OUR REF - ALL.B1.2401523-ig
YOUR REF : SLP 3408L
Dear Sirs

We refer to our letter of demand dated 8 August 2024.
We are filing an Originating Claim since we have not received from you an acknowledgment to our letter of claim.
To avoid any misunderstandings, if you have replied to us with a letter of acknowledgment, please reply immediately to advise.

Once we file the Originating Claim, you will have to bear our costs.

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

From: Lim Igene

Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2024 3:30 pm

To: Claims_Admin (SG) <claims admin@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: LETTER OF DEMAND | ACCIDENT 17 JUL 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SNC 375L AND SLP 3408L

OUR REF - ALL.B1.2401523-ig
YOUR REF : SLP 3408L
Dear Sirs

The attached letter of demand/documents are for your attention and necessary action.

No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senderimmediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof
and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail,
and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data
protection policy

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



